LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 8, 2005
TO: Honorable David Swinford, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2381 by Hegar (Relating to posting on the Internet the notice of a meeting of the
governing body of acounty and certain districts and political subdivisions.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would authorize certain local government entities to post meeting notices on the entity's
Internet website. Posting the notice on the website, when authorized, would fulfill requirements under
the Open Meetings Act for posting a meeting notice in a place that is readily accessible to the general
public, provided the notice is posted continuously on the website for the prescribed period of time.
The bill would take effect September 1, 2005.

The Office of Attorney Genera anticipates that the proposed change in statute could result in two

additional requests for an attorney general opinion in fiscal year 2006, which could be handled using
existing resources.

L ocal Government I mpact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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